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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 17, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth Meyer
ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN
9601 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: MUR 1101
C4 Dear Mr. Meyer:

" On December 15, 1980, the Commission accepted theconciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a, a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B)eprohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission.

CShould you wish any such information to become part of
the public zecord, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed cop of the
final conciliation agreement for your files. --

Sin pr .

es N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D,C. 20463

S 4rrsOt

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Kenneth Meyer
ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN
9601 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Meyer:

On December 15, 1980, the Commission accepted theCconciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty
P. in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a, aprovision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in thismatter, and it will become a part of the public recordCT within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B)prohibits any information derived in connection with anyconciliation attempt from becoming public without thewritten consent of the respondent and the Commission.Should you wish any such information to become part of

the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of thefinal conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1101

Lew R. Wasserman )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, and after reason to believe

having been found that Lew R. Wasserman ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) by making contributions in excess of $25,000

C for Federal elections in 1977 and 1979.

P^. NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i)

do hereby agree as follows:

C I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate

that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. According to reports filed with the Commission

Respondent made contributions totaling $27,000 for Federal

elections in 1977 and $34,994 in 1979.
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2. Mrs. Wasserman has filed a statement with the

Commission asserting that the contributions were made

out of the community property of Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman

and constituted contributions equally from Respondent

and Mrs. Wasserman.

3. Respondent's counsel alleges that since all contri-

butions made by Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman are from community

property, all contributions by Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman should

be deemed made one-half by Mr. Wasserman and one-half by

Mrs. Wasserman.

4. Respondent did not indicate on the relevant contribution

checks or in accompanying written statements signed by Mr. and

Mrs. Wasserman that one-half of the amounts of the contributions

were to be attributed to Mrs. Wasserman, in accordance with

11 C.F.R. S 104.8(d) (formerly 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(e)).

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees;

V. Respondent did not indicate on the relevant contribution

checks or in accompanying written statements signed by respondent

and his wife that one-half of the amounts of the contributions were

to be attributed to Mrs. Wasserman, and thereby Respondent violated

2 U.s.c. S 441a(a)(3) by having contributions attributed to him

totaling $27,000 for Federal elections in 1977 and $34,994

in 1979.

VI. Respondent alleges that such violation was not knowing

and willful.
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VII. Respondent will file a statement signed by him and

Mrs. Wasserman with each committee to which he and Mrs. Wasserman

made a contribution for a Federal election in 1977 and 1979

indicating their intent to have one-half of the amounts of the

contributions attributed to respondent and one-half to Mrs. Wasserman.

VIII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of two hundred fifty dollars ($250),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(6)(B).

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Commission, on request'of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein

or on its own motion, may review compliance with this agreement.

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall

become effective as of the date that all parties hereto have

executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agree-

ment.

X. It is mutually agreed that respondent shall comply

with the requirements of Paragraphs VII and VIII of the agreement
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within thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective.

Date

Dhte"

Obthfrqes- K. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

L Wasserman
Respondent

: '

m

OWN"



BEFM~ THE PZIEAL KBMIC14 C*MSIW

In the Matter of

Lew R. Wassenrmn
mmR 1101

CERTIFICATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emns, Secre to the Federal Election

COmuission, do hereby certify that on Decemter 15, 1980, the

Coamission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in MR 1101:

1. Accept the conciliation agreent attached
to the General Counsel's Deoctiier 11, 1980
report in this matter.

2. CLOSE THE FILE.

Attest:

-Mariorl .Bmn
Secretary to the OCuinssion

Date



t FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WSHINGTON, D.C. 20463

* WA June 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald T. Rosenfeld
9601 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Rosenfeld:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission, on February 4, 1980,
found reason to believe that Lew Wasserman may have
violated section 441a(a) (3) of the Federal Election

C Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted an
investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared

C, to recommend that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred.

C Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the case. Within fifteen days of your receipt
of this notice, you may file with the Secretary of the
Commission a brief (10 copies) stating your position on
the issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel.
(Three copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the
Office of General Counsel.) The General Counsel's brief
and any brief which you may submit will be considered by
the Commission before proceeding to a vote of probable
cause to believe a violation has occurred.



Letter to Donald T. Rosenfeld
Page Two

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that
the Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not
less than thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle
this matter through a conciliation agreement. This does
not preclude settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable-cause to believe,
if you so desire.

Should you have any questions, please contact Suzanne
Callahan at 202-523-5071.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Brief 0 SENDER C tit1ms !. 2.and3.

Add your akeU in the "RETURN TO" ce on

1. The following service is requested (check one).
D Show to whom and date delivered..........

8 DShow to whom, date, and address of delivery.. -0
C.1 RESTRICTED DELIVERY'

Show to whom and date delivered.......... C
13 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom, date, and aclress of delivery.
j (CONSULT POSTMASTER r6R FEES)

,AR TICLJDrD ESF. O I O
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WAMIINCFON. D.C 20401

June 23, 1980

MEMORANDUM

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

MUR 1101

80 JUN 24 A8:4?

Attached for the Commission's review is a briefstating the position of the General Counsel on the legaland factual issues of the above-captioned matter. Acopy of this brief and a letter notifying the respondentof the General Counsel's intent to recommend to theCommission a finding of probable cause to believe wasmailed on June 23, 1980. Following receipt of therespondent's reply to this notice, this Office will makea further report to the Commission.

Attachments

Brief
Letter to Respondent

FROM:

SUBJECT:

TO :
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 2, 1980

In the Matter of

Lew R. Wasserman
MUR 1101

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of Case

On December 11, 1979, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD")

referred to the Office of General Counsel Mr. Lew R. Wasserman

in connection with his possible violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3).

RAD's referral was initiated by a review of the Commission's G Index

which indicated that Mr. Wasserman's aggregate contributions to

various party committees in 1977 and 1979 exceed the $25,000

limitation. The subject contributions are listed separately below.

1977 Contributions:

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC) 4/1/77
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC) 4/25/77
DCDC 5/3/77
DCCC 6/8/77
Democratic Finance Committee (DFC) 7/26/77
DFC 9/8/77

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGATE:

1979 Contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC) 1/23/79
DNC 3/6/79
DNC 4/2/79
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC) 4/16/79

("This contribution includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

DNC 6/20/79
DNC (contribution refund) 6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

$27,000

$ 9.84
10,000.00
5,861.51

15,000.00

4,133.49

-9.84

$34,994.00
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II. Legal Analysis

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 44la(a)(3), "no individual

shall make contributions aggregating more than $25,000 in

any calendar year."

A review of the Commission's G Index and reports filed

by various party committees indicates that Mr. Wasserman

contributed $27,000 in 1977 and $34,994 in 1979. Thus, the

Commission, on February 4, 1980, found reason to believe that

a violation of s 441a(a)(3) had been committed and so notified

the respondent.

On February 15, 1980, Donald T. Rosenfeld, counsel for

the respondent, filed a response to the Commission's reason

to believe notification. In his response, counsel stated that

"all funds from which [the] contributions were made were the

community property of Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman," pursuant to Section

5105 of the California Civil Code.

Rosenfeld asserts that since all the Wasserman's assets

are community property, fifty percent of each contribution is

automatically from Mrs. Edith Wasserman and fifty percent is

from Mr. Wasserman. However, pursuant to 11 C.F.R. S 104.8(c)

(formerly S 104.5(c)),

Absent evidence to the contrary, any contribution
made by check, money order, or other written
instrument shall be reported as a contribution
by the last person signing the instrument prior
to delivery to the candidate or committee.

Additionally, 11 C.F.R. S 104.8(d), (formerly S 104.5(e)) elaborates
further, requiring that,

A contribution which represents contributions by
more than one person shall indicate on the written
instrument, or on an accompanying written statement
signed by all contributors, the amount to be attributed
to each contributor.
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Thus, for any contribution made through one instrument to

be considered a contribution by both a husband and wife, both

must sign either the instrument or accompanying writing specifying

that each is a contributor and the amount to be attributed to each.

Therefore, regardless of the community property laws of Cali-

fornia and absent evidence to the contrary, the contributions

made by Lew Wasserman are attributed solely to him. Thus, the

Commission's previous finding that a violation of 5 441a(a)(3)

has been committed by Mr. Wasserman is still valid and it is

recommended that the Commission find probable cause to believe

that such a violation has been committed.

Additionally, while Mrs. Wasserman has filed a statement with

the Commission attributing 50% of the subject contributions to

herself, written notifications must be filed with the recipient

committees advising them of the proper attribution of each contri-

bution.

III. Recommendation

Find probable cause to believe that Lew Wasserman has viola-

ted 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3).

Date e ele
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

-- June 23, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald T. Rosenfeld
9601 Wilshire Blvd.
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Rosenfeld:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission, on February 4, 1980,
found reason to believe that Lew Wasserman may have
violated section 441a(a) (3) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and instituted an
investigation of this matter.-

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared
to recommend that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual
issues of the case. Within fifteen days of your receipt
of this notice, you may file with the Secretary of the
Commission a brief (10 copies) stating your position on
the issues and replying to the brief of the General Counsel.
(Three copies of such brief should also be forwarded to the
Office of General Counsel.) The General Counsel's brief
and any brief which you may submit will be considered by
the Commission before proceeding to a vote of probable
cause to believe a violation has occurred.



Letter to Donald To Rosenfeld
Page Two

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that
the Office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not
less than thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle
this matter through a conciliation agreement. This does
not preclude settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe,
if you so desire.

Should you have- any questions, please contact Suzanne
Callahan at 202-523-5071.

Sincer '-

- General Counsel

0 Enclosure
Brief
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LAW OFFPICES '60 JUN 16 AM 9 0

ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN
A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFEBIONAL CONPORATIONS

UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK BUILDING

MARVIN B. MEYER* STEVEN FAYNE VICTOR S. NETTERVILLE (1925-1968)

DONALD T. ROSENFELD* GAIL MIGOAL. TITLE 9601 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
ALLEN E. SUSMAN* LAURENCE N. STRENGER
GEORGE C. ZACHARY* CHRISTINE S. CUDDY BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210

JEFFREY L. NAGINN JAMES M. A. MURPHY TELEPHONE 1213) 658-7700

NORMAN H. GARiY0 J. HALLECK HOELAND CABLE ADD0RESS! ROMERSU
CARY A, SCHLESSINGER' MAREN CHRISTENSEN TELEX: 94.195
LAWRENCE S. KARTIGANER MATTHEW H. SAVER June 10, 1980
DAVID 0. WEXLER MELANIE COOK
ROBERT H. THAU KAREN GARVER
MELVIN ZIONTZ JAMES B, GOODMAN
ROBERT M. DUONIK MARYANNE LA GUARDIA
STEPHEN A. KROFT JOHN 4. STUMPEITER
JOHN 0. DAVIES THOMAS LARRY WATTS
ROBERT C, BOFFA ROBERT H, ROTSTEtN
E. BARRY HALDEMAN MICHAEL T. SHEPHERD
KENNETH MEYER FREDERIC E. SCHREYER
BILLY H. HUNT LEE M. CORT
JOSEPH 0. PECKERMAN CLIFFORD W. GILBERT
ALAN S. WERTHEIMER SONORA BERCHIN
WI .LIAM BILLICK

'A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Ms. Suzanne Callahan

Re: Mr. and Mrs. Lew R. Wasserman
Your Reference MURi101

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a letter addressed to the Federal
Election Commission and signed by Edith Wasserman. As
indicated in Donald Rosenfeld's February 15, 1980 letter to
the Commission, no violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act has occurred because of the application of the community
property laws of the State of California. We are submitting
the enclosed letter for your files and respectfully request
your acknowledgment that no violation of the Act has occurred.

Very truly yours,

Kenneth Meyer

KM/jc
Enc. too J1
cc: Lew R. Wasserman



June 6, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

This will confirm that the following political
contributions were made during 1977 and 1979 out of the
community property of my husband and me, and such amounts
were paid by my husband on my behalf and with my consent
and constituted contributions from each of us in equal
amounts from our community property:

1977

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee
Democratic Finance Committee
Democratic Finance Committee

$ 1, 000. 00
1,000.00

109000.00

1979

Democratic National Committee
Democratic National Committee
Democratic National Committee
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee

10,000.00
5,861.51
4,138.49

15,000.00

Sincerely,

Edith Wasserman



Kenneth Mieyer
LAW OFFICES

ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN

UNITED C4L!P'CRPt-4 ,,

960 WLS- PE 90 -E.AL.

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORIjNA 90210

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Suzanne Callahan



RECEIVED

LAWV OFF'ICES '80 MAY 2 7AM 9:1

MARVIN 4. MLYER

DONALO , ROSENFELO
ALLEN E, SUSMAN

GEORGE C. ZACHARY'
JEFFREY L, NAGIN
NORMAN H. GAREY

GARY A. SCHLESSINGEP*
LAWRENCE S. KARTIGANEP
DAVID 0. WEXLER

ROBERT H. THAU
MELVIN ZIONTZ

ROBERT M, OUDNIK

STEPHEN A. KROFT

JOHN G AVIES

ROBERT C. 6GFrA

E, BARPY HALDEMAN
KENNETH MEYER

SILLY H. Ht,NT

JOSEPH ) PECKERMAN
ALAN !, WERTHEIMER

WILLIAM BILLICK

STEVEN PAYNE
GAIL MIGOAL TITLE

LAURENCE N. STRENGER
CHRISTINE S CUOOY

JAMES M. A, MURPHY
J. HALLECK HO-IANO

MAREN CHRISTENSEN
MATTHEW H. SAVER
MELANIE COOK
KAREN GARVER

JAMES B. GOODMAN

MARYANNE LA GUARDIA

JOHN J STUMRITTR
THOMAS LARR WATTS

ROBERT H ROCT'TEIN
MICHAEL I. 'ITEBO

FRE0RIC FL Y'. EER

LEE M. COPY
CLIFFORD . IWIHI4(0

SONORA B RCI-N

ROSENFELD. MEYER & SUSMAN
A RARTNERS04lb INC.LUDING I'OESSIONA )N' 'RAtIONS

UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK BUILDING

9601 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD

BEVERLY HILLS, CALIrORNIA 90210

May 19, 1980

VICTOR S. NETTERVILLE (1925 , 8

TELEPHONE 1213) 858-?7700
(ABLE AGGoRess: RQMER.5UL

TELEI)4>94 tqr

co

*A PROFES'ILIINAL CORPORATION

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Mr. Lew R. Wasserman

Your Reference MUR 1101

Dear Ms. Callahan:

This letter will confirm our telephone conversation
during which I explained that the delay in responding to
Charles N. Steele's April 16, 1980 letter to Donald T.
Rosenfeld has been due to Mr. Rosenfeld's hospitalization
for an operation from which he is now recovering. I was
able to speak with Mr. Rosenfeld last Friday, and I will
be responding to Mr. Steele's letter within the next few
days.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Ve y tru y yours,

Ke neth Meye

KM/jc

04;9



Kenneth Meyer

ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN

BEVERLY r.s C.jF - A 9C, O

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
V: Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY

APRIL 18, 1980

MUR 1101 - Interim Investigative Report dated
4-15-80! Signed 4-17-80; Received
in OCS 4-17-80, 12:58

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

April 17, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 15, 1980 80 APR

In the Matter of )
MUR 1101Lew R. Wasserman )

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

On February 4, 1980, the Commission found reason to

believe that Lew R. Wasserman violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3).

The Commission's determination was based on the G Index and

reports filed by various party committees; those documents

indicate that Wasserman contributed $27,000 in 1977 and

$34,994 in 1979 in connection with federal elections.

Mr. Wasserman was advised of the Commission's reason to

believe determination and sent a reason to believe notification

on February 6, 1980. Counsel for the respondent replied to

the Commission's notification on February 15, 1980, by stating

that the subject contributions were made from community property

assets of the Wassermans under California State Law.

The Office of General Counsel has written counsel requesting

that he submit information in addition to that provided in his
letter of February 15th. Upon receipt of his response, a

further recommendation will be made to the Commission.

Lite dfles X. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 16, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Donald T. Rosenfeld
Rosenfeld, Meyer & Susman
United California Bank Building
9601 Wilshire Boulevard
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Rosenfeld:

In furtherance of its investigation into the above-
referenced matter, the Commission requests that you
submit information in addition to that provided in your
letter of February 15, 1980.

Specifically, please advise this office as to whether
the contributions made in connection with federal elections
by Mr. Lew Wasserman in 1977 and 1979 were drawn from a
joint account. If not, please detail what type of access
Mrs. Edith Wasserman had to the subject account.

Please file a response to this notification within
ve ciays of Your receipt of it. If you have any questions,

contact Suzanne Callahan, the staff member assigned to this
matter at (202) 523-5071.

General Counsel
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LAW OFFICES

ROSENFELD. MEYER 6 SUSMAN
A IIARTNESHIIP INCLUDINO PROPESSIONA4L CORPORATIONS

MARVIN S. MEYER' JOSEPH D. PECKERMAN UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK BUILDING TELEPHONE (213) 858-7700
DONALD T. ROSENrELD* ALAN S. WERTHEIMER
ALLEN E. SUSMAN* WILLIAM SILLICK 95601 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD
GEORGE C. ZACHARY' STEVEN FAYNE CABLE ADDRESS: ROMERSL.I
JEFFREY L. NAGIN" GAIL MIGOAL TITLE rEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA 90210
VICTOR S. NETTERVILLE LAURENCE N. STRENGER TELEX: 194-195

I1925"19681 CHRISTINE S. CUDDY
NORMAN H. GARET" JEFFREY LAPOTA February 15, 1980
GARY A. SCHLESSINGER' J. HALLECK HOELAND
LAWRENCE S. KARTIGANER JAMES M. A. MURPHY
DAVID D. WEXLER KENNETH A. BRAUN
ROBERT H. THAU MAREN CHRISTENSEN
MELVIN ZIONTZ MATTHEW H. SAVER cl-
ROBERT M. DUONIT MELANIE COOK
STEPHEN A. KROFT KAREN GARVER
JOHN G. DAVIES JAMES B. GOODMAN
ROBERT C BOFFA MARYANNE LA GUARDIA
E. BARRY HALDEMAN JOHN J. STUMREITER rn
KENNETH MEYER THOMAS LARRY WATTS . ("Z)
BILLY H HUNT ROBERT H. ROTSTEIN , . -

*A PPOFESSONA
L 

2 CHPORATION , -

Ms. Suzanne Callahan --
Federal Election Committee
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1101n
Dear Ms. Callahan:

We represent Mr. and Mrs. Lew R. Wasserman; and I am
writing to you on their behalf at the suggestion of Mr. Thomas
Whitehead.

No violation by Mr. Wasserman of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971 has occurred because Mr. Wasserman made
only one-half of all of the contributions in 1977 and 1979
which apparently were reported by the various Committees con-
cerned as made solely by Mr. Wasserman. The other one-half of
such contributions were made by his wife, Edith Wasserman.

All funds from which such contributions were made were
the community property of Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman. (Mr. Wasser-
man has no separate property, that is, all of Mr. Wasserman's
assets are the community property of Mr. and Mrs. Wasserman.)
Because the subject contributions were derived entirely from
community property, it is clear that only one-half of the total
amount of each contribution is attributable to Mr. Wasserman
and the other one-half is attributable to Mrs. Wasserman.

In accordance with Mr. Whitehead's suggestion, set forth
below is the text of Section 5105 of the California Civil Code,
our basic section on community property:

S 5105. Community property; Interests of parties

"The respective interests of the husband and
wife in community property during continuance
of the marriage relation are present, existing
and equal interests. This section shall be
construed as defining the respective interests
and rights of husband and wife in community
property."



LAW OFFICES

ROSENFELD, MEYER & SUSMAN

Ms. Suzanne Callahan
Washington, D.C.
February 15, 1980
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I shall be pleased to furnish any additional informa-
tion or documentation you may desire. I will also appreciate
your confirming to me your concurrence, assuming this to be
the case, that no violation of the Act by Mr. Wasserman has
occurred.

Sincerely,

DONALD T. ROSENFELD

DTR/jm
rn
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

February 6, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lew R. Wasserman
911 North Foothill Road
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Wasserman:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission, in the normal course of its supervisory responsi-
bilities, has found reason to believe that you may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.
A summary of the possible violation is enclosed.

d %.& t -  At,-- - have t+he ocrtuity to d cnst-nt--_ ... ., r y ut e ~ r " %- - -. .

writing, that no action should be taken against you in con-
nection with this matter. Your response must be submitted within
15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on
the available informaltion.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) (formerly 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(3)(B))
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any noti-
fications and other communications from the Commission.
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Mr. Lew R. Wasserman
Page 2 ,

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling possible violations.

Sincerely,

BERT 0. TIERNAN
Chairman

Enclosures
1. Notification of Finding
2. Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

January 28. 1980

RESPONDENT Lew R. Wasserman

MUR NO. 1 I
STAFF MEMBERCS & TEL. NO.

Donaldson/(202 %27-An%7"

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACXGROUND

Based on contributions which were reported by various party committees
on their reports filed in 1977 and 1979, it appears that Lew R. Wasserman

Ulviolated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) by contributing an aggregate amont exceeding
$25 000 in both years 1977 and 1979.

C

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

. A review of various party committee reports revealed the following:

1977 contributions:

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC)
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)
DCDC
DCCC
Democratic Finance Committee (DFC)
DFC

4/1/77
4/25/77
5/3/77
6/8/77
7/26/77
9/8/77

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGATE:

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

$27,000

DATE
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1979 contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC)
DNC
DNC
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

(This contribution includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

DNC
DNC (contribution refund)

1/23/79
3/6/79
4/2/79
4/16/79

6/20/79
6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

$ 9.94
10,000.00
5,861.51

15,000.00

4,133.49

-9.84

$34,994.00

C* 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(3) prohibits an individual from contributing an
tnaggregate amount exceeding $25,000 in any calendar year. Thus, it appears

that Lew R. Wasserman may have violated this section of the Act.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the FEC has found:

1. Reason to believe that Lew R. Wasserman may have violated 2 U.S.C.
PS 441a(a) 13).

-21. - -



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1101

Lew R. Wasserman

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 4,

1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1101:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
Lew Wasserman violated 2 U.S.C.
S44la(a)(3).

2. Send the letter and notification to
Mr. Wasserman as attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated January 31, 1980.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

vriedersdorf, Harris, Icrarry, Reiche,and Tiernan.

Attrst:

Date Marjorie W. Ennons
Secretarv to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 1-31-80, 11:39
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-31-80, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W\ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

February 1, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT: MUR 1101

' "  The attached page of the "Notification of Reason
t" to Believe Finding" was not photocopied with the rest

of the First General Counsel's Report on MUR 1101,
circulated January 31, 1980.

Thank you.
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO COMMISSION JAN 3 110

MUR NO. 1101
STAFF MEMBER (S)

Donaldson

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Lew R. Wasserman

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(3)

I"INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Various Committees

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: N/A

C GENERATION OF MATTER

C-

During a review of contributions listed on the G Index, the Reports
CAnalysis Division discovered that Lew R. Wasserman may have violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(a) (3) by contributing an aggregate amount greater than

C7$25,000 to various party committees in both 1977 and 1979. This matter
was referred to the Office of General Counsel on December 11, 1979.

EVIDENCE AND ANALYSIS

A review of reports filed by various party committees revealed the
following contributions received from Lew R. Wasserman in 1977 and 1979:

1977 Contributions:

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC)
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)
DCDC
DCCC
Democratic Finance Committee (DFC)
DFC

4/1/77
4/25/77
5/3/77
6/8/77
7/26/77
9/8/77

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGATE:

1979 Contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC)
DNC
DNC

1/23/79
3/6/79
4/2/79

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

$27,000

10,000.00
5,861.51
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Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)
(This contribution includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

DNC
DNC (contribution refund)

4/16/79

6/20/79
6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

15,000.00

4,133.49
-9.84

$34,994.00

(Mr. Wasserman also contributed to candidate committees which were included
in 1978 and 1980 aggregate totals; however, to date, he has not exceeded
$25,000 in those years.)

It appears from the contributions which are listed above that there
is reason to believe that Mr. Wasserman may have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (3).

RECOMMENDATION

1. Find reason to believe that Lew Wasserman violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(a)(3). Send the attached letter and notification to Mr. Wasserman.

Attachments
~C 1. Referral from RAD

2. Proposed letter and notification to Wasserman
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DATE

REPORTS LYSIS REFERRAL SHEET FOR INbIDUALS

TO:Office of General Counsel

ATIN: Lester Scall
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM.

ANALYST Mary L-! W

SECTION CHIEF- Peggy Seims&

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Crarro!l .nwan

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALY

INDIVID)UAL: Lew R. Wasserman

Residence: 911 N. Foothill Road
Beverly Hills, Calif.

ALLEG\TION(S): Individual exceeded
$25,,300 yearly limit in 1977 and
1979.

90210

CITE: 441a

-.. DATE INITIATED: 12/5/79

C 0 Nonal review 0 Special project x
Review of G Index - Section 1.rESULTS OF REVIEW:

C- 1977 contributions:

C Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC)
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

, DCDC
C DCCC

,, Democratic Finance Committee (DFC)
DFC

Business: MCA, Inc.
Universal City, CA

A TTA CHMENT(S)
1977 contributions

,Ak Other

4/1/77
4/25/77
5/3/77
6/8/77
7/26/77
9/8/77

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGAT

1979 contributions

A TTA CHMENT

ATTA CIMENT

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

FE: $27,000

1979 contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC)
DNC
DNC
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

(This contributions includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

1/23/79
3/6/79
4/2/79
4/16/79

D0IC 6/20/79
DC (contribution refund) 6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED. IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

$9.84
10,000.00
5,861.51

15,000.00

4,133.49
-9.84

$34 9T94.00

A TTA CHMENT

Individual appears to have exceeded yearly limits in 1977 and 1979.

fITTP f " T-trv NA *,TTr (-n'" A 4A -rIt NV
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSION

LECTEO LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (B)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

COt4TRRSTQRLVNrFQ/TI.ANqFFRFR
FILER

STREFT A' )RES CITY

ST-E--P-----LE-IO

DATE TOEC79

PAGE I

AMOUNT

WASSERMANo LFu Q. 1NOPT,
CO04ITTEE Tn RF-ELECT CONrPP5FsmAP ElLEMSr

TRHSE/133/47?? 40qQl]O CONTRIR(ITION

WASSERMAN. ./RAI9CIjS 97R COMMITTEF
COUNCIL FOR A LIVARLE WORLD

78FFC/OTO/ooA3 0Afi6? FARMARKF) INTERN

WASSERMAN, Ae/R4lICUIS oTI COMMITTEE
COUNCIL FOR A LIVARLE WOLD

TRFECT0?O/0OR3..*0909? FARMARKF' INTERME

WASSER4AN9 Ao/COI1NCIL FOR A LIVARLE WORLD
BAUCUS *7R COMMITTEE
7SEN/004/43|3 *IS4607 EARMARK[, INTERMF

WASSERMAN, ALRFRT E.
ANERICAN-STANOAnR GOoO GOVERNM.NT

?8FEC/06?/25960 076316 CONTRIRU

799 OREC
tUND
ION

WASSERMAN, ALVIN , '21 CHAR

ROSENPAUM FOR SFNATE
78SEN/00o 114 42IR746 CONTatRulION

WASSERMAN, SEpT W
BRONX COUNTRY DEMOCRATIC DINI

79FEC/136/1390N 526229 CUN

WASSERMN. REPT W.
DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTEE
?TFEC/OS/2uI *009IS5 CON

I* SSERMAN, DAVIn
ISENBERG FOR CONGRESS
78HSE/142,/0T? 02?1SRS LOAf

WASSERMAN, DAVIO
80B MATSUI FOR CONGRESS

7SHSE/149/3037 U304?0q CON1

WASSERMaN, DAVin
ISENRERn FOR CONGREsS
T8HSE133/2ajn 0161443 LOAN

EEF CTlw,
NEQ Co('MITTFE
TRIPUT 'ON

F'tjp EXECt

ITIRUT ON

3 0, M st

N FROM INhlVIjnI

FOOTHILL ROAD
I

tA.t ir 'i..fd

4, .[ARi -OUT ,

.--

'APY iN

,'I, RD.' "ir

NOTON

COURT

TVES COURT

BEVERLY HILLS CA 90210 iPER78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

. "' .. CA, INC& UNIVIRSAL CITY* CA

d

I

1
-4''

.4

LEBANON

* THE MOSLER SAFEi

BIRMINGHAM

AMERICAN DELIVER

DIX HILLS

DIX HILLS

WARNER COMMUNICAl

21iAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL Il QUARTERLY

21 1ART7 PRIMARY
APRIL 11 QUARTERLY

"- 4, \4

"' \ " 21 ARTS PRIMARY
" APRIL I QUARTERLY

S\OH '-13 -N719 PRIMARY
FEBRUAR MONTHLY

t 6 MX 48010 I0,1178 PRIMARY
10 DAY 1'AE-PRIMARY

SACRAMENTO ' CA 95814 ' N78 PRIMARY
30 DAY PIST-PRIMARY

BLACKMAN, WASSERMAN A SLICKER

NY ,11746 13 lYY77 PRIMARY
YEAR EN' REPORT

NY 11746 27.IN?17 PRIMARY
JULY 10 IARTERLY

8 20 BLUFF ANE-

rPIRUT !N

A 20 BLUFF ANE

Y FROM INOIVIOU !I

FAIR OAKS

ATTORNEY

CA 21s P75 GENEPAL
OCTORER 0 QUARTERLY

FAIR OAKS CA 9562F 30Mf?,78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 MIARTERLY

BLACKMON, WASSERM,,N & 8LICKER

1.000

20

20
AMENDMENT

200

250

125

1.000

00

125

800

fQeI 14 4EREPOn'S AND STATEME14JTS LISTED AIIOVF Asif VA? A ILF 1 14oP CT! AI Ijr.Ln I %NYo'-'h'IA.i. 40T tR SOVOi.II)01t'LM-08 Y AJV Pf MH(r'1 I eu r.r 'j~ . Jo 'Di p ~ ii_

STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

IONS



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SEL CTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITIORES (G)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 2

CONTRI9hITOR/LFNOFP/TRANSFFqR
FILER

qTi FT ADDF SS CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

WASSERMAN, DAVID L. A720
ISENRERa FOR CONGRESS
TSHSE/133/2miS #161395 CONTRIBUT'ON

BLUFF

WASSERNAN. FOEL 7V HILLCRES
ALLIED CHEMICAL POLITICAL ACTION C('MMITTEE (
7TFECIO872ATT #322160 CONTRIBUTION

SSERMAN EDITH 911 N f0T"
AFRELECT SENATOR RAKER COMMITTEE

*L 7TSEN/009/0904 *21P902 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. EDITH 911 N OT
JULIAN C. DIXON - DEMOCRAT FOR CONCRES$
7THSE/13/0675 #155922 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN* EDITH .ill NO"FOOT1
UDALL FOR CONGRESs COMMITTE-1960 i !

?OHSE/13404075 0164913 CONTRIRUTION ."
WASSFRMAN, EDITH 1. 91 Y NO* FO0

CORMAN CAMPaICN COMMITTEE
. 77HSE/12SaaBi 4024195 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, FOITH 911 NORTH F,
COMMITTEE TO QE-FLECT-CONGRESSMAN PCILENSON

7RHSE/13314TS7 N099809 CONTRIRUTTON

WASSERMAN, EDITH 911I
REELECT SENATOR RAKFR COMMITTEE

* TRSEN/O16/OSs 0397Son CONTPIRUTI YN

"WASSERMAN. EDITH 911
Q DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTEF

7RF C/@65/33 006J9?3 CONTRIRUTI )N

WASSERMAN, EOITH 911
CORMAN CAMPAIGaN CnvMITTEF
TRMSE/la91231 @3n 9 Q CONTQIRUTI')J

WASSERMAN, FDITH 91!
DEMOCRATIC FINANCE C41MMITTFE

7SFECj06 5/3?h7 0066440 CONTQIRUTIfIN

NOPTH F(

ANE FAIR OAKS CA 95620 16MAR78 PRIMARYAPRIL 10 QUARTERLY
."' BLACKMON# WASSERMAN & SLICKER

AVE " SUMMIT NJ 07 901 7AUG78 PRIMARY
PACIt " . - OCTOPER 10 QUARTERLY

LL RD

ILL RD.

S .LL ,

JILL ROAD

ITHIL ROAD

ITHILL,. RD

'3
a'

9 F

I

91
. 4

4ORTH Fr 'THILL RD.

NOPTH F THILL ROAD

VORTH F( 'THILL ROAD

ILLIrU CHEMIC(r.

.BEVERLY HILlI;

HOUSE WIFE

,, BEVERLY HIL ;

:HOUSE WIFE

BEVERLY HILL;

BEVERLY HILt3

HOMEMAKER

BEVERLY! HO It S

SAME

BEVERLY HII.t;

HOUSEWIFE

, BEVERLY HIL!;

MCA* INC.

BEVERLY HILt

HOMEMAKER

BEVERLY HILL"

MCA, INC.

CORP

CA 90210 7JU78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 10210 ISMAYT7 PRIMARY
, 10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

0CA 9210 17JAN78 PRIMARY

APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 26AUG7 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 2FEB78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 60CT78 GENERAL
10 DAY PRF-GENERAL

CA 90210 2NOV77 PRIMARY
YEAR ENn PEPORT

CA 90210 25AUGTR GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 0C177 PRIMARY
YEAR END REPORT

200

300

11000

1.000

1000

700

1000

1.000

7#173

190(0

2.790

! Tl.I T11 91rtH 01TS AND1 "TAI[E.NTC L9!1FD AI Ivr A 41 APLjit A 1,-C: INN -Ct C t I j N CIG AM. r C. , , Ar Tier 5hf" .. .' , , ,P ... . . . , r ONY 9A19g111-, IW .i.' '.. ..

AMOUNT



104fl"3fl
FFOnFAL FLECTTON COMMISSION

%FLECTFO LIST OF QFCEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)
SECTION 1 - INOIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC?9

PAGE 3
CONTR I R ITOO/LFNI)Fo/TQ ihcFFQi&-

F 11-Fo
' TRFrr AInpESS

A14OUINT

* WASSFOMAN. FOYTTJ 'mJS 1.11
MRS. JIM AtI FN C44PAl#1N CoM-ITTFF

?9SFN/0in/pq13 ##?4176n C(NTPIHIITION

WASSERMAN, F lTT4 i4S. C I I
DEMnCFATIC FI ANCF CO 6ITTJ~7AFFC/079/019] *179161 CONTR[RU71ON

WASSERMAN* FPANK MRS pOx
LEATH FOR COr;QFS,

74HE/19n/O6'7 "3nqoqq CONTRIRIITION

WASSERPaN. HFPRFRT
PEOPLE FOR HASKELI.

78SFN/OORAI 7P OR1367R CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, HERRFPT 6 P
PEOPLE FOR HASKFLL

74SEN/011/0973 d42101R CONTRIRUTTON

WASSFPMAN. MEPET ' FURFI
PEOPLE FOR HACKFLL
7RSFN/oOnAIIR 416RA31 CONT4lIHUTIIIN

WASSFRMAN, HERPFPT
PEOPLE FOP HASKE1_L

7RSEN/I14/2ni 03?2156 CONTRIBUTION

WASSEPMAN, ISADnRF I WE!
MAVROIJLFS FOR CPr 0FSS COMMITTEE

7RHSE157/30 00499775 C0NTRIS1ITIII.,i

S ASSERMar, ISAOIOPF ?7 IN
) TSONGAS FOP SENATF COMITTFF

7FFNlOI,/l 04141i3 CONFRIHIJTj)N

WASSERMAN, ISA nPr ON.x
MAVROIILFS FoR CIN?;oiFss COAMrIT rE7 H S E / I P I P~q 1 q'% IS, C fN TI I J Y I W|

WASSERMAN ISA)OQF ON.I-
MAVPf}IILFS FnP CnoIrPqFvS CnJ4mTTTFE

7RHI;E/139/4l4n ?'o o,,16 CftTPPIMIITI)N

N FnOTHILL Rn

SFfOnTHILL R

REVERLY HILL

HOUSEWIFE

REVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

MARLIN

LONE STAR GAS

'ACH AVE LARCHMONT

LAWYER

EACH AVE

EACH AVE.

EACH AVENUE

LIS AVENUE

TFRVALE RI)

* LAWYER

LARCHMOND

LAWYER

NEW YORI

ATTORNEY

NEWTON CENTER

ATTORNEY

RROOKLIlr

WELLS AVENIJE

OILLIS AVE

NEWTON C;rNTER

STATE PROPE"TIEs

NEWTON

CA 90210 ?AUG78 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

CA 90210 5APR76 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

TX 76661 16AUG78 GENERAL
OCTORER 10 QUARTERLY

NY 10538 2MAY78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

A
NY 10539 IPAUG78 PRIMARY

10 DAY PRE-PRIMARy

NY 10538 6MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

MY 10538 15SEP78 GENERAL
OCTORER 10 QUARTERLY

MA 02159 27OCT7R GENERAL
30 DAY POST*GENERAL

MA 31OCT78 GENERAL
30 DAY POST-GENERAL

MA 02159 15AI-1G78 GENERAL
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL

MA 02158 DEC79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 OUaRTERLY

..1. U .' ; I ll -, A I , . I I - " ':: ' "++ "'+ .... • '{+'.l'+lI I...l,+,t "' /''= •.

1.000

S00

200

250

SO

150
AMENDMENT

250

200

200

ISO

SO

CITY
STATE ZP DATE-LECTIO &MOUNT

LARCHMOIT

T, ! ' iI Pl lt "'"l 'i ! " "A Iv ' I|ll|i % 11



I ! n 4 l 3
FFO)FAL ELECTION COMMISSION

I It 1
DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 4rFt FCTE LIST OF RFCFIPTS A, FXPEIOITIIRES (6)
SECTION ! - INDIVID1UALS

CONTRI RIi Tn/LFNIW4Q/ rI4ANgFFPrP
FII.FO

STPFFT AI)OPFSS CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

WASEQMANr. IFI. . 167 F, hNP ST,,
MOYNIHAN FOP SFNATE COMMITTEE ('76 P(Cl

7TTFN/0O2/?II? *031730 ClIN14I1Ij4TtOI

NEW YORK NY

FREEMAN REALE WASSERMAN

10028 15-aQ77 GENERAL
APRIL 1n !)UARTERLY

WbSSFRMAN, LFF R.
DEMOCRATIC CONGOFSSIONAI_
77FFC/0S5/P6I 0011442

q11 N. FOOTHILL ROAD
nINNEP COMMTTTFE
CONTR I RUT IOtJ

WASSERMAN. LFF R. 911 N6 FOOTHILL qUAU
DEMOCRATIC CONGPrSSTOtAL nINNEr COMMITT E

?TFFC/055/2?61 011444 CONTRIBUTIO'1. •

)WA9EMA NJ LEN 0. 911 NO. eOOTHILL RD.
IJOALL FOR CONGESS COMMITTE-19B0 '

78HSE/134/0475 f164921 CONTRIUTIOn"
WASSERMAN, LEW 0, N.FnOTHILL 'O0.

DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTFF
77FEC/057/33716 OI12HO CONTP.IRUTIO'J ,.

WASSERMAN* LEW f 911 NO. F0)THILL ROAD

DE140CPATIC CONGESSIONAL CAMPAIGN Co:14ITTEE
77HSE/124/26Qq N€016044 CONTRIBUTIO'

WASSEqMAN. LEW
DEMOCRATIC CONGQESSIOnAL

77HSE/122/404q bO313

: ,911 NORT4 FOOTHILL
CAMPAIGN CO'IMITTEE
CONTPIBUTIO'l

RDO.

WASSERMAN. LEW '.911 NORTi FOOTHILL\ RO.
DEMOCPATIC FINANCF COnMITTEF ,

TTFEC/OSR/2776 f019541 CONTRIPUTIO'

*'5ELmAN, LEW (EOIT") 4PS 911 N FOOtHILL

31 SFNATnP PICHAPI) (OICK) STONF CSMPAIGI; COMmITTEE
TnSFN/012/36qR 021?93 CONTPIRgITIO,

BEVERLY NIL

NCA, INC.

BEVERLY HIL

MCA; INC.

BEVERLY NIL

P
BEVERLY

MCA* iNC.

BEVERLY

HIL

NI

MCA INCORPe

BEVERLY' HIL

McA

,I

RD

BEVERLY HIL

MCAq INC.

BEVERLY HIL

HOUSEWIFE

LS CA 90210 25AP1177 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

LS .,CA 90210 3MAY77 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

L 'CA (00210 1TJA!4?8 PRIM4ARY
4% APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

LS A CA 90210 26JUL77 GENERAL
1 .10 OAY PRE-ELECTION

LS . CA 90216 SJU1IT7 PRIMARY
JULY MONTHLY

LS kA.9021,' 1APR7 PRIMARY
MAY MONTHLY

LS CA 90210 8SEPT GENERAL
30 DAY POST-ELECTION

,, I ;

LS C CA 90210 5SEPT PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

5,000

59000

1000

19000

1,000
AMENDMENT

5000

ooo 64/9

WASSERMAN, LFW MQS 011
WOMENeS CAMPAIG FIJI)

7mFFC/oq0/34R 4339709 COFITRIRITIOJ

WASSERMAN. LEW P 911
REELECT SENATOR RAKFQ COMMITTEE

7RSEN/009/0904 '2PQ?04 COfITRIRUT O4

N FOOTtILL R0

N FOOTHILL R)

* r#

BEVERLY HILLS

HOUSEWIFE

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA* INC

CA 90210 29SEP78 PRIMARY
OCTOBER MONTHLY

CA 90210 7JU:l78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

t I t l ' I C. T I I TI AP-1) If ' .I J ';AI ri Ir nt ,l (iI. I , ION A,,JV It, (F 0 '.' T, I wri 1, rrIo ,, iU:it i',lWjQTS .10II) V , y'
f , N I, I fit )Tl| ij t IN 1,( ji( I A !Jp ' ( P+IklII I A , L I't 11 * I I 1,0 1:, l"''I l)+ IS 11 , I A11-'l I,; It . i W TI !) 11 Y" '., * :' ! )A I I 

'+W'
V 41 ' I ... fl/ 1',

AMOUNT

300

53S

1.000

.- +.;-

lk

1.'1. 1~ ~ ~ i Ij + I' A1) +. / ){ ? I l / ) , ' j' V 1 I ! J I I | I ll l : -4 1s 111 1 ,I I



In 1)'3 n
FFE RAL Et.fCTION COMMISSION

SFLECIED LIST OF RFCFIPTS & EXPENOIFI)RES (G)
SECTIO ' I - INDIVIDUAL%

DATE 7DEC?9

PAGE S

CON VIR 19 ITOrP/LFernFt,/Tr NJS F P
F I LF -17

STLFFT ANoRESS CITY STATE 71P DATE ELECTION

WASSEPMAN. I EV QI I
RuISSO F'R CO krPFss COPIMITTEF

7HE/140/472q 0201%70 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, LEW Q.
DEMOCRATIC CONGQESSIONAL

7RFFC/071/2n4I "094604

WASSeRMAN. LEW P.
DEMOCRATIC COK'GqFSSIONAL

?@FFC/071/204I 0091160A

N FOOTHILL R

911 N. FOOTHILL RI).
nINNFR COMMITTEE
CONTRIBUTION

911 No FOOTHILL fit)
OINNEP COV,'ITTEE
CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, LEW Q, 911 N. FOOTHILL Rn,
SENATOR ANDERSON VOLlINtEER CO'MMITTEV 

'
7ASFN/0l3/10?O 01?9268 CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN, LEW .
CORmAN CAMPAIGN CnMWITTFF ,

T7HqE/125/440! H0?',196 CONTAIVIJTION -: ,

WASSERMAN. LEWo. 911
PE-ELFCT SENATno PFLL COMMITTt

7?SFN/003/00A4 19S99qQ CONT1I4HUTION
WASSFRMAN, LFW P, * 911

MAINE Fr)R vIISKIF COA4MITTFE
77SEN/002/3np 400?336 CONTPIPUTION

WASSERMAN, LEW P. . Qji
OFMf0CPArIr FINANCF C'4MITTFF

78FFCI01q701 I 0179|54 CONTIMItTI1tj

* SSF44AN, nRTn 31 NOj. DE]MCRATIC FINAVCF C(PmITTFF
7MFFC/O97/.444 M27 3449 CONTIIRUTImI

WASSERMAN, OlSCAP 247 f
TSONGAS FrR SFANATF C,'*AMITTFF

7R5 SFN/019/1116 4614HI COrJTRIPUTIO(J

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA, INC

BEVERLY V'ILLS

MCA INCORPCRATE6

BEVERLiY "ILLS

"CA INCORPOlAtEI

BEVERLY HILLSt

Mr A Dlrfnnce

BEVERLY HILLS '/, PRIMARY

. ..OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY.Mc

4ORTH FOOTHILL Ro!

NORTH FOOTHILL ROAD

FOOTHILL RD

)RTH LA SALLE ST

CA 90210 MAY78 GENERAL
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 IIFEB78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

'CA 9021) 22FEB78 PRIMARY
APRTL 10 QUARTERLY

E A 90210 6MAR78 PRIMARY
.I APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

AN

BEVERLY HrLLS
I'

UNIVERSAL SrUDIOS

BEVERLY HILLS

Ci A. IN:.

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

CHICAGO

ORNER, WASSIOMAN, &

NEWTONlPOOKLIAN ST

WASSEQMAN, OSnCA A 1 WFLLS AVFNUE
MAvqouLES FOR CONG'qS COMMITrEE

7RSE/197,31 4qQqR2 cONTPIsUTIiN

NEWTON

ATTORNEY

CA

MCA 'INC*

90210 14PAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 16MAR77 GENERAL
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 5APR78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

IL 60602 29STP78 PRIMARY
OCTOBER '0 QUARTERLY

MOORE

MA 02159 310' T78 GENERAL
30 DAY P ST-GENERAL

MA 02159 2?O(T78 GENERAL
30 DAY P( ST-GENERAL

200

5.000

51000

1o000

700

200

10000

59000

400
TERMINATED

200

200

I \.I','I

I8

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- 
-

.... ;'! "'.v,." .' I-. * ,+,t *

AMOUNT

*-a31

,.o"

.r5

,w

rgq
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SEIJ-CTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITRES (G)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 6

CONTR IRITnn/LFtinrc/TuAcFFQVR
F Io-FP

STPFFT ADRFSS CITY STATE ZIP OPTE ELECTION

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .--------- ------- --. .

WASS.PRMAN. f'ONIALI) T. 47(1? NARROT ST.
CnMMITTFE In FFrT )O)N ,ILSON II) CO1,PE6-,S

78H5F/I1f6/?TR7 N13q9?1 CONTQI!UTIIN

WASSEq49AN, 5AMII'L M 40q WFSTMIN5TER 6OAD 4(
HPONx CO&UNTry nFMnC1QATIC nINNFP COm0 ITTFE

79FFC/136/1174 05?6(195 CONT4IRUTION

WASF.RMAN SCnTT A 15 MARCELLUS DR
MAV14OILFS Fn CONGiES,; COIk4I fTFF

* ?'AHSE/I39/41AO 02(f1416Q CONTRIRUTION

'. WA.SFRMAN, WILLIAM 239 CENTRAL PARK
MOYNIHAN FOR qFNATF COMmITTEE ('76 PCC)

7?SFN/002/21;P '013731 CONTPIHUTION

WASSERMAN. WILLIAM S .J; e161 ARGIILA RD.
CMTE TO RF-ELFCT CON6 M. jo HARRINGTO1I

7AHSE/141/3475 #21107qq CONTWIRUTION

WASSEPMANN9 FFLTX EI/LFVIN FOR SUFIATE
COUNCIL FnR A LIVA'LE WORLI)

7RFFC/093/4216 03M5?32 FA*QAUKEO

WASSERMANN, FELTX F/LFVIN FnR SFNATE
COUNCIL FnR A LIVAHLF wOPLO

7qFFC/OQ3/4?76 .392 31 FARMARKED

TORRANCE

.. LAo COUNTY A.&o OF

''RROOKLYN

NEWTON4

NEW YORK ?,WEST

ARCHITECT

I.

INIERMEOIARY IN

IPJTERME Ai Y OUT

CA 90503 7arQTR PRIMARY
10 DAY PPE-PRIMARY

FICE

NY 27&777 PRIMARY
YEAR ENO REPORT

" MA 02158 DEC79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 DUARTERLY

iJY 10024 1WI47 GENERAL
* " APRIL 10 QIARTERLY

IPSWIC 'MA 0 1938 6AVRT7 PRIMARY
JULY 10 CUIARTERLY

NEWSPAPER Pt'CLISHER . 2PI

, ... , :290CT78 PRIMARY

10 DAY PRE-GENERAL

, . , •20OC T78 PRIMARY

'10DAY PE-GENERAL

125

125

150

300

125

2S

25

A ,1

*1

. I

AMOUWT

\

\
i

' , * t r mt '.;(;I () I III I lI! !/I I 1 . ,1' . , Il ( r + ' t i +' 1+. 1 *,, I It+ I
'

". I "J I Q 1111 Tlff+l% ' <H 4 ' O A t ' r . l ",( i'I IA V t , f ' ',
' V , j F1.t'r'Um Ww I~ )+",l!.,~ +ilf++!:,.+itt IT Il)'f,'"!",'
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FFOFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTED LIST OF RFCFIPTS & EXPENO rURES I
SECTION I - INDIVIOUAI ;

CONTR IRlaTfP/LFNnFl)/ T1 ASFf QFP
FII FQ

"rIlFFT AnODE.5 CITY

/li /

STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION AMOUNT

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE I

AMOUNT

WASSEPMN, FI)1TH r! IEI
CqANSTO4 FOP SFNAtF COMMITTFETqc;FN/003/1Tq nO-If,14 CON11111RUTION

WASSERMAN, FOTT qI N
CRANSTON FOP SENATE CO) MITTFE

?QSFN/003/177q 006H61 CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN, FnOTH QlI NOI
CORMAN CAMP4|IN COM4ITTFF

7qHSEI66/2n001 M0'447n CONr~IrUTION
"4qlASSERflAN, FD)TTH 911 NOFI) ALL FRN Cn'JPFS COMMITTEF-|190

7QHSE/168/2a65 0113671 CONTPIRUT!ON

FOOTHILL Pn

FOOTHILL n.

TH FOOTHILL. Ro

?TH FOOTHILL ROAD

WASSERMAN, EDITH MPq 911 NORTH FOOTHILL RW.,CARTEP-MONUALF PRFSIPENTIAL COMMITTEE7QFFC/100/2
0 7I Op679q7 CONTRIflUITTjN

WASSERMAN, JOHN ql0
GEORGE qUSH FOP PpESTnENT

79FFC/tnl/3750 0047137 COTRIRI1UTIoN

WASSEMAN, LAW 91l
FRIENnS OF MIKF GQAVEL

79SFN/On044?49 "06S419 CONIRIRUTION

PARK AVE

IORTH FOOTHILL RD

WASSE MIN* LFW 911 N FOOTHILL ROADDNC SFPVICES CO&POnTToNIIflMOcr2ATIC NIATIONAL COMMITTEE79FFC/131/170
1 "070155 CONIP1TIJTION RFF TO INDIVIDUAL

.SSFPMA, LFw 911 ICnRMAN CaMPAIGN Cqm-,ITTEF.
79H-fr'/II 6 ,? 0n 3 M(5447 CONTIAImlTIo(N

WASSEPMAN, LEW q 91 I1
C ANST014 FOR SENATE C(I'1,,,TTFF

7?qs9FlO!3/jI7 7?P 1',oa5 ##JAl I uTION

WASSEQMAN, LFW P Ql
CQ4NSTOp! FOP SC*NATF CrIMmIrTFF

79SFN/003/1779 e46466 C-OJTRI;4I)TION

NnptH FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RI)

J FOOTHILL Rn

BEVERLY !ILLS

HOMEMAKER

BVERLY 4ILLS

HOMEMAKER

" BEVERLY ILLS

HOUSE WIFE

BEVERLY ILL

HOMEMAKER

AEVERLY 'ILLS

HOMEMAKER f

NEW YORK :ITY

ASIEL & CO

BEVERLY I LLS

FILM EXECU7 VE

, EvERLY H LLS

BEVERLY H ILS

MCA INC

BEVERLY H' LS

MCA INC

BEVERLY H .LS

MCA INC

CA 90210 25JAN79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 2SJAN79 GENERAL
APRIL 10 OIuARTERLY

CA 90210 23APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

eA 90210 17SEP79 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

A 90210 30MAR79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

1 002 21MAY?9 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 13JIUN79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 21JUN79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 23APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 25JAN79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 Q'JARTFRLY

CA 90210 25JAN79 GENERAL
APRIL 10 UJIARTERLY

. 11 il, r,,)ITS A.jiD I .A f r., . ( A.r ),,..'. , ' I 
° 

4 I( "Ar fll' I F!' II tI ' J :r ' ".1 H .Ir. lf -- t -
'  

' *' .
,lji

"

+, l t I H' l l Y. (I(IVJ II! ' 
III I' 

4 ' 

I i't" I , I

4 4

1-F 

p '

1,000

1.000

1,000

200

1.000

2S0

1.000

9-

1.000

19000

1.000

or - . 16

STATE ZIP DATF ELECTION
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FFOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTED LIST OF PFCEIPTS & EXPEND0[
SECTION I - INDIVIDUAL'
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DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 2

CONTP 11ITnP/I_ FNflFP/TP ANSF FPFI
F II "F

S RFFT AnnFES CITY STATE ZI' DATE ELECTION AMOUNT

--------- --------- m----------- - - - - - - - . . . . . . . . . . . a

WASSERMAN* LEW Q q
ONC SERVICES CnfQP()ATION/nF"OCPATI

79FFC/I|4/0054 000772P CONTRIRIT

WASSERMAN, LFW R q
CAprEQ-MONDALF PRESIOENTIAL COMMI1

7QFEC/100/207l Uf07615 CONTRIRU

WASSE'AN9 LEW R q I
UDALL FR CONPFqS CO,4MITTEE-19OR0

* 79HSE/16R/?R65 0113672 CONTRIRUT ON

WASSERMAN, LEW P MP 9 1
DwC SFRVICFS CoqPnPATION/r)EMOCRATI N

79FEC/1?6/AO'iA 0035AS2 COIJTRIRIT ON

WASSERMAN* LEW R 4MR Q I
DNC SERVICES CoPpr)ATION/F040CIATI N

7QFEC/1|I,16n' Oi' ,q94? CONTQIHUT ON

WASSFPMAN, Lw n MP P !
nFI40CPATIC C(?jGFqSTONAL I)INNE CfI '1)

7QFFC/131|?341 oij7liiiq rONjqIR.IJ1 iN

WASSFQMAN. LEW P MR P I
DFMOCQATIC SFNATOPIAL CAMPAIGN CO' IT'

7QSFI/4104/I113 001499A' CO'41tRiHt) ON

WfiSSFRAN. NANCY w '-IRS w 1
RFAGAN FOQ PRESI0)FNT

7FEC/1O?/,OV7 109,1f0rA CONTIIHIJT (tIN

SFP4AN A A^NCV '4 MPS 31
RFAGAN FOP PFPrISPrNT

79FrC/102/0107 Ql,()I 70Q CONTQIF411T IN

WASSERMAN, NORTON MP
CARTER-MONOALF PvvSInFNTIAL CO'4M11

7QFFC/Ii0/?443 qf1'576 CONTIIMUT

WASSERMAN, OSCAR A
GikI7I ELECTION C (MM|TTFF

79SN/0fl3/04A3 401|394 COTRIRUl

-I N FOOTHILL RP
NATIONAL COMMITTEE

ON

I NORTH FOOTHILL RD,
FE
ON

NOnTH FOOTHILL ROAD

14 FOOTHILL Rn
ATIONAL COMMITTEE

N tnOTHILL RD
ATION4L CnMMITTEE

NORTH FOOTHILL NO
TTFE

MtORTH FOnTHILL ROAn
TFE

RIITTONWOOO PL

rITTONWOOD PL

N LA SALLF ST
K-E
.' t,

7 HROOKLINF STREFT

BEVERLY I LS CA 90210 2FEB79 PRIMARY
APRI 10 OQUARTERLY

MCA INC

BEVERLY I

MCA CORP

BEVERLY PILl S

MCA NIVER;AL

BEVERLY ILI-S

MCA UNIVERSAL

BEVERLY HILl S

MCA/UNIVERSAL

BEVERLY HIL S

MCA INC

REVERLY HILt c

MCA INCORPORA El

RERWYN

HOUSE WIFE

REPWYN

HOUSE WIFE

.S CA 90210 30MAR79 PRIMARY
APR! 10 0QtARTERLY

CA 90210 17SEP79 PRIMARY
OCTO'ER 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 2APR79 SPECIAL
30 DY POST-SPECIAL

CA 90210 20JUN79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 01ARTERLY

CA 90210 16APR79 PRINARY
JULv 10 QU/ARTERLY

CA 90210 16APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 OtiARTERLY

PA 19312 iMAY79 PRIMARY
JUL( 10 011ARTERLY

PA 19312 2J)JU79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 OJARTERLY

CHICAGO IL

ORNER WASSERM N & MOORE

NEWTON

ATTORNEY

60602 3AP1179 PRIMARY
JULY 10 UJARTERLY

MA 02159 16JAN79 FOR 1978
APR!. 10 QUARTERLY

10000

1,000

200

5,9861

4v133

IS000

6,750

500
AMENDMENT

500
AMENDMENT

125

200

11W, .1;' .: .11 , ;ly
'
,IT1l) 1, T' 'M, .'A 1 ll . I fll V1 I|l N -t J-1, C 'T1IO N) Al11 (l yi'I I" A tI Till s rf~ "i ,'i fI
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ilaqqua681ae. too# fod 7'(toA CLA4CY LANE RANCHO IRACI- CA 92270 26SEPT9 PRIMARY 37S

fln# fl -f.' 
'

rIt ;RALPH WASSEW1AN CHIRO OFFICES

4.

r
*1,.

4, 1

4 1w

1"
* I

OATE 7DECT9
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f J y FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lew R. Wasserman
911 North Foothill Road
Beverly Hills, California 90210

Re: MUR 1101

Dear Mr. Wasserman:

This letter is to notify you that the Federal Election
Commission, in the normal course of its supervisory responsi-
bilities, has found reason to believe that you may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code.
A summary of the possible violation is enclosed.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in con-
nection with this matter. Your response must be submitted within
15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is received
within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based on
the available informaltion.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) (formerly 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(3)(B))
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any noti-
fications and other communications from the Commission.



Mr. Lew R. Wasserman
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Susan Donaldson,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling possible violations.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
1. Notification of Finding
2. Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NOTIFICATION OF REASON TO BELIEVE FINDING

January 28. 1980

RESPONDENT Lew R. WassermanI

MUR NO. 11ni
STAFF MEMBERCS) & TEL. NO.

Donaldson/(202) 21-Aoq7-

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATED

BACKGROUND

Cr Based on contributions which were reported by various party committees

C on their reports filed in 1977 and 1979, it appears that Lew R. Wassermanviolated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (3) by contributing an aggregate amont exceeding
$25 000 in both years 1977 and 1979.

C

C

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGIAL ANALYSIS

A review of various party committee reports revealed the following:

1977 contributions:

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC)
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)
DCDC
DCCC
Democratic Finance Committee (DFC)
DFC

4/1/77
4/25/77
5/3/77
6/8/77
7/26/77
9/8/77

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGATE: $27,000

LATE



-2-

1979 contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC)
DNC
DNC
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

(This contribution includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

DNC
DNC (contribution refund)

1/23/79
3/6/79
4/2/79
4/16/79

6/20/79
6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

$ 9.94
10,000.00
5,861.51

15,000.00

4,133.49

-9.84

$34,994.00

2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (3) prohibits an individual from contributing an
aggregate amount exceeding $25,000 in any calendar year. Thus, it appears
that Lew R. Wasserman may have violated this section of the Act.

Based on the foregoing analysis, the FEC has found:

1. Reason to believe that Lew R. Wasserman may have violated 2 U.S.C.
C S 441a(a) (3).



REPOR ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET FOR INDIVIDUALS

DATE 75;
/ /

TO:office of General Counsel
ATTN: Lester Scall

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM:

INDIVIDUAL: Lew R. Wasserman

ANALYST

SECTION CHIEF

MaryI~p

ROeGW Sims @ho

Residence: 911 N. Foothill Road
Beverly Hills, Calif. 90210

CITE: 441a

Business: MCA, inc.
Universal City,

ATTACHMENT(S)
1977 contributions

1979 contributions

0 Normal review o Special project
Review of G Index - Section 1.

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
1977 contributions:

xA Other

Democratic Congressional Campaign Committee (DCCC)
- Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

DCDC
C DCCC

Democratic Finance Committee (DFC)
DFC

4/1/77
4/25/77
5/3/77
6/8/77
7/26/77
9/8/77

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1977 AGGREGATE:

ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT

$5,000
5,000
5,000
1,000
1,000

10,000

$27,000

1979 contributions:

Democratic National Committee (DNC)
DNC
DNC
Democratic Congressional Dinner Committee (DCDC)

(This contributions includes the $6,750
reported by the Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Cmte. on 4/16/79)

1/23/79
3/6/79
4/2/79
4/16/79

DNC 6/20/79
DNC (contribution refund) 6/21/79

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDED IN 1979 AGGREGATE:

I REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:

$9.84
10,000.00
5,861.51
15,000.00

4,133.49
-9.84

$34,994.00

A TTA CHMENT

Individual appears to have exceeded yearly limits in 1977 and 1979.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: A TTACHMENT
All other contributions shown on G Index - Section 1 were to candidate committees
and designated to elections in a year other than the year in which the contribution
was made.

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSp

COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carcoll R1 n n9V

ADDRESS:

ALLEGATION(S): Individual exceeded
$25,000 yearly limit in 1977 and
1979.

- DATE INITIATED: 12/5/79

.- W -7

.1 1 16 : X n r-
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#1tPrt1"T By CANlOATUS ANOi (OM01'1,91q

/77?
I ~ 3 n n"9 o

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SFLECTEF_ LIST OF RECFIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

DATE 7OEC19

PAGE I
CONTR IRIITnR/LFNnF/TAflAtFFpFp

FILED
STREFT AnDRESS

- - - - - Ci T STATEll l--t-I II ZIP-DAT .E ... .t lit i I I l Amntitmt?

WASSERMAN, LFW P. 911 NOOTH FOOTHICOMMITTEF Tn RFFLECT CONGPFSSMAN REILENSON
THHSE/133/4?77 40QQ410 CONTRIRUTION

0 WASSERMAN. A./RAIICI)q #iR COMMITTEE
COUNCIL FAn A LIVARLF WORL.D* 7RFFC/070/OOR3 NOR7?67 FARMARKE) INTERMEOtARY IT

WASS.ERMAN. A./RAIICIIS 97H COMMITTEE
* COUNCIL FOR A LIVARLE WORLD

7RFEC/O7O/0013 00"9097 FARMARKED INTERMEDIARy OUT-- -
* WASSERMAN. A./COIJNCIL FOR A LIVARLE UORLD

BAUCUS '78 COMMITTEE
78SFN/004/4311 0154607 EARMARKED INtERMEDIARY IN

WASSERMAN* ALRERT E. -?79 OREGONIA Pei
AMERICAN-STANnApn Go0 GOVERNMONt-rUNO

* 7BFEC/067/2596 o076316 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN* ALVIN S21 CHARRINOTON
* ROSENRAUM FAR SFNATE

78SEN/O0O/0314 42?7846 CONTARIUTION

* WASSERMAN. RERT w 4 E(FtTItvf COURT
RRONX COUNTPY DEMOCRATIC 9INNFR COMMITTFE

79FEC/136/1390 *526229 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. RERT w. FO(JR EXECUTIVES COURT
DEMOCRATIC FINANCF COMMITTEE

* 77FFC/O%5t2oj 10905I CONTRIAUtION

WASSERMAN. nAvIn 330 N St h36
* ISENBERG FOR CONGRESS

78HSE/14? /nl '?1?%R5 LOAN FROM IN)VIt?/AL1

* WASSERMAN. DAVID 8720 RLUFF LANW
RO MATSUI FOR CONGPFSS
T7HSE/1491337 0304?09 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. DAVIn 8720 BLUFF LANE
ISENRERG FOR CONGRESS

* TSHSE/133/2AlA 0161443 LOAN FROM INOIVInUAL

LL HfOAU BEVERLY "ILLS CA 90210 2FEB76 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

. ' .. CA. INC. UNIVERSAL CITY, CA

ZINAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

21MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

21MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

LE..NON 1 3JAN78 PRIMARY
S .rEiRUARY MONTHLY

THE NOSLER SAFEi CO.

BIRMINGHAM .48010 10JUL76 PRIMARY
. .. 10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

DIX HILLS

DIX HILLi

WARNER COMNUNICAtrONs

MY 11?44 13MAY77 PRIMARYYEAR END REPORT

NY 1146 27JUN7 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

SACRAMENTO CA 95814 JUN78 PRIMARY

' IL. " 30 DAY POST-PRIMARYBLACKMAN. WA SEUIAN4 SLICKER

FAIR OAKS

ATTORNEY

CA 21SEP78 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

FAIR OAKS CA 95628 30MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

BLACKNON. WASSERMAN & BLICKER

1000

20

20

20
AMENOMENT

200

250

12S

1.000

800

125

g0

fill f 11 - A| '11IA 1 rl I ,", I ; TIll ' i . .

CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION Ammmv i



'.1 1~1fl?3~9O7
FEOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 2SFLECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS I EXPENOITURES (6)
SECTION I - INOIVIDUALS

CONTPRoiTnR/LF%JFP, TRANFFIRFR STRFFT ADDRErs CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

WASSERMAN, aVI1n L. 8720 BLUFF LANE
ISENRERO FOP CONGRESS
7AHSE/133/-qjS '16139_i CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, FEL 71 HILLCREST AWED
ALLIED CHFMTCAL POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTETE (ACPACt..
?SFFC/oR7/24?7 32?-16A CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, EDITH 911 N FOOTHILL R
REELECT SENATOR RAKFR COMMITTFE

7BSEN/009/0904 ?;q0?2 CNTRIRUTIG,

WASSERMAN, EDITH 911 N. FOOTHILL RD.
JILIAN C. IAxN - DEMOCRAT FOR C01MGRESS

?RHSE/13?/06?5 ISS922 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. FITH OilNO*FOOTHILL*0.
IDALL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTE-1960
7RHSE/134/047% 014913 CONTRIBUTION

WASSFRMAN, FDITH 911 NO. FOOTHILL ROAD
CORMAN CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE

77HE/12S/448R 0241Q S CONTQ|IUT,,IO

WASSERMAN, EDITH 911 NORTH FOOTHIL ROAD
COMMITTEE TO F-FLECT CONGRFSSNAN REILENSON

TRHSE/133/47S7 fOqqgoq CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, FDITH 911 P
REELECT SFNATOn RAKFR COMMITTEE
78SEN/01/0S5h 0397500 CONTRIRIJTION

WASSERMAN, FDITH 911 f
DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTEF
7RFFC/06/3??3 0068937 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, EDITH 911 A
CORMAN CAMPAIGN COMMITTEF

1AHSE/149/|231 030659q CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN, FDITH 911 N
DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTFE

78FEC/065/3Pf 066440 CONTRIRUTION

NOPTH FOOTHILL RD

ORTH FOOTHILL RO.

NORTH FOTHILL ROAD

NORTH FOOTHILL ROAD

FAIR OAKS CA 95628 16MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

. LACKNON, WASSERMAN& SLICKER

SUMMIT

'ALLIED C"6M

NJ 07901 7AUG76 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

ICAL-CORP

BEVERLY HILLS

MOUSE WIFE

BEVERLY HILLS

"OUSE WIFE

BEIERLY HILLS A
4

BEVERLY'MILLS

HOMMAKE

REVtRLY HOILLS

SAME

REVERLY WILLS

HOUSEWIFE

BEVERLY MILLS

MCA, INC.

BEVERLY MILLS

HOMEMAKER

SEVE*LY HILLS

MCA, INC*

CA 90210 7JUN78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

eA 00210 ISMAY78 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

200

300

1.000

1,000

-CA f 0 17JAN78 PRIMARY 19000
_ .APR IL 10 QUARTERLY

C90?1426AUG77 PRIMARY
OCTORER 10 QUARTERLY

700

CA ,90zA FE878 PRIMARY 19000
APOIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90610 60CT78GENERIAL

10 DAY PRE-GENERAL

CA 90210 2NOV7 PRIMARY
YEAR END REPORT

CA 90210 25AUG78 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 OCT77 PRIMARY
YEAR END REPORT

19000

79173

1000

29790

AMOUNT

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - m 
0

IN, I I K M I" It,' I A'J! I . I A I 1 '01 7 w,



FFDFRAL FLECTION COmmISSION

SFLECTFO LIST OF QFCFIPTS & EXPENDITURE (G)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 3

CONT I RI)Tnp/LFN)Ffl/Tq 'iNSFFirP
F1I.Ft

qTPFrT &nRESS

CITY-ST-TE--IP---T--ELmCTION

* WASSERMAN. FnrTH w4,9111
MRS* JIM AtI FN rOe-4PAFr ommITTFIE
?RSFNQ1 0/?g)) 30240160 CONTRIPUTION

0 WASSF:RMAN9 FnTT4 fr45*911
OFMOCPATIC FINANCF COMV4ITTFF

* 78FFC/079,oI'il 0179161 CONTRIBUTION

N FOOTHILL P0

NJ FOOTHILL RO

WASSERMAN* FRANK MPS BOx ?5p
LEATH FnR COfNJIFSIs

7BNSE/ISO/o0y,7 030909I9 CONTRIMtITION

* WASSERMAN* HFRRFPT 60 l
PEOPLE FOR HASKELL

7RSEN/OOR/1577 ?13670 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. HERFQT 60 RE
PEOPLE FOR HASKFLL

O 7RSEN/011/OR73 u201R CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN 9HFRRFQT 60 RF
O PEOPLE FOR HAqKFLL

7ASFN/O06/311 416A231 CONT RkI|TION

O WASSERMAN, HEQRFRT 60 SF
PFOPLE FOR HASKELL

?RSEN/O14/20?9 3?2156 CONTRIOUTION

WASSERMAN* ISADnRF I WEL
MAVROIILFS FOR C)NrFSS COMMITTEE

S7RHSE/1l?/3jiO6 0499775 CONTRIBtITION

WASSERMAN, I9SAOnF P7 IN
O TSONGAS FOR SFNATF COMMITTFF

7RSFN/010/1136 4 A41M3 CONTRRIJTION

WASSERMAN, TSAf)PF ONE
MAVROIILFS FOP CONAPFqS CO4MITTFF

7RME/SE,1?,?sq r ,s CONTRIJT ION

WASSERMAN. TsAQO ONE t
MAVROIILFS FOR COnrFSS COmiT4TTFF

79"qE/13q/4)qn . 04161 CONTRIHOT|ON

EACM AVE

ECH AVE

FACH AVE,

FACH AVENUE

JS AVENUE

TFRVALE RO

BEVERLY "ILL

HOUSEWIFE

BEVERLY NILLS

"CA INC

MARLIN

LONE STAR GAS

LARCNMONT

LAWYER

LARCHNONT

. LAWYER

LARCHMOND

LAWYER

NEW YORK

ATTORNEY

NEWTON CENTER

ATTORNEY

RROOKLINE

WELLS AVFNUJf

WILLIS AVE

NEWTON CENTER

STATE PROPERTIES

NEWTON

CA 90210 ?AUG76 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARy

CA 90210 5APR78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

TX 76661 16AUG78 GENERAL
OCTORER 10 QUARTERLY

NY I0538 2MAY78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

NY 10536 18AUG78 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

NY 10536 6MAR76 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

NY 10538 15SEP78 GENERAL
OCTORER 10 QUARTERLY

MA 02159 2?OCTTR GENERAL
30 DAY POST-GENERAL

MA 31OCT78 GENERAL
30 DAY POST-GENERAL

MA 02159 15AUG78 GENERAL
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL

MA 02156 DEC79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

I . .I P I , , , , \ , I i ; , I , . . . , . ... ! ., - :
F. 'F~FF. *F I

0

19000

5,000

200

250

PSO

ISO

2S0

200

200

150

150

CITY ST4TE ZIP DATE ELECTION AMqOUNIT



'WIECTEn LIST OF RFCFIPTS L XPENITURES (G) PAGE 4
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

CONTRIRIJTflR/LF~IfFQ/TQANSFFR
FIIEP

STPFFT AnfnlESs CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

waSSEPMAN, JOFL G. 167 F. 62ND ST.
MOYNIHAN FOR SENATE COMMITTEE ('76 PCC)

77SFN/002/215 00331730 CONTPIRUTION

NEW YORK NY

FREEMAN REALE WASSERMAN

10028 ISMAR77 GENERAL
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

WASSERMAN LFF Re
DEMOCRATIC CONGOFSS IONAIL

7?FEC/05/?61 #01R42

WASSERMAN* LEF R.
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL

77FEC/055/2?61 #011q44

011 N. FOOTHILL AOAD
nINNEP COMMITTFE
CONTRIBUTION

911 N4FOOMILL4046
DINNER COMMITTFE
CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, LEN R. 91l4no. hOOTHILL RD
UlDALL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTE-1980-

TRHOSE/134/047 0164921 CONTRIBUTION

REVERLY WILLS

1tCA, INC.

BEVERLY 4ItLLS*

MCA# INC.

SEVERLY HIL~i-

CA 90210 2SAPR7 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 3MAY77 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

tA 40210 17JAN76 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

WASSERMAN, LEW Oi01 N.7
DEMOCRATIC FINANCE COMMITTF .

77FEC/057/3376 q011280 CONTRJ1RUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL
77HSE/124/269 ff016044

WASSERMAN LEW
DEMOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL

77HSE/122/4049 N00S313

911 NO* FOOTHILL ROAD
CAMPUIGN COPI,4TTEE *
CONT IRUTION

911 OPTM FOOTHILL RD.
CAMPAtGN COMMITTEE
CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN* LEV 91I1 NORTH FOOTHILL RD.
DEMOCRATIC FINANCF COMMITTEE .

TTFEC/OSR/2776 #019541 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW (EfITH) 4RS 911 N FOOTNILL RD
SENATOR RICHAPR DiICK) STONE CAMPAIN COMMITTEE

78SFN/012/369R #8226q3 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LFW MRS 911 N FOOTHILL 00
WOMENIS CAMPAIGN FUND

TRFEC/090/34R6 #33870q CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN* LEV R 911 N FOOTHILL RD
REELECT SENATOR RAKFR COMMITTEE

7RSEN/0O9/0904 021?q04 CONTRIBUTION

SEIRLY HILLS '* CA- Al 0 26JUL77 GENERAL 1.0 oO
10 DAY PRE-ELECTION

1WCAs INC.

•VERLY 4LL% 4 90219 6JUN77 PRIMARY 1"9000
JUL MONTHLY ANENOMENT

"CA INCE".

BEVERLY' HILLS

MCA

BEVERLY "ILLS

MCA* INC. .

BEVERLY HILLW

HO)USEW IFE + 1-

SEV~tRLY- HILLS ....

HOUSEWIFE

BEVORLY HILLS

MCA9 INC

tA 9 0 2 t IAPRT PRIMARY
MAI MONTHLY

CA 19410 SEPT GENERAL
30 DAY POST-ELECTION

A 90210 SSEPTS PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 29SEP78 PRIMARY
OCTOBER MONTHLY

CA 90210 ?JUN78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

SO00

109004f

19000

53S

1000

NOI( I IIII fit I's 'W:. ANP ';I Tl %I ' NTS I 1TIl0 ARAMX'!AM IAVAl'\il fl '119Ml1PI tH' WIN,1'; 1%, I, A 9 I9lI9'914 ll 19'XII. A-IPI%91 4lIl [) F RAWSUII M PRRl- ND';l~,4?I ",1l 'A
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AMOUNT

300

SO00

S.00

1000
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DATE ?0[CT9FFDFWAL FLECTTON COMMISSION



! n 4 n11 3
FFI)FHAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SFLECTFD LIST OF RFCFIPTS 4 EXPENDIT11RES (G)
SECTIOm, I - INDIVIDUALS

CONTRITiITo0/LFNnFQ/T14ANSFFF p
FTLFQ

W A S S E R M AN. E w q .. . .. .......

STRFFT AoDQESS

PAGE S

RuJSSO FOR C0NGOF COAmmITTEF
T8SE/14/472q 020357A CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN* LFW R.
nEMOCRATIC CONRE SSIONAL
1RFFC/071/241 I9H604

WASqFRMAN. LFW P.
DEMOCRATIC CONOqESSIONAL

7RFEC/071/?041 0OQ560A

N FOOTHILL R)

911 N. FOOTHILL RD.
DINNFR COMMITTEE
CONTRIRUTION

911 N4 FOOTHILL 00s
DINNER COMMITTEE
CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, LEW R. 911 N. FOOTHILL Rf.
SENATOR ANDFPSON VOLUNTEER COMMITTEE

?1SFN/003/102?O 1?926M CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW R. 91 140. FOOTHILL ROAO
CORMAN CAMPAIGN COMMITTFE7 7HgE/125/44RI 00?4196 CONTR.RIJTION

WASSERMaN LEW R.
RE-ELFCT SENATOR

7aSFN/003/ORAR

WASSERMAN. LFW Po
MAINE FOR MIISKIF

7TSFN/OO?,301P

911 NORTH FOOTHILL RD,PFLL COMMITTI

IS'R9Q CONTRIRUTION

911 NORTh FOnTHILL ROAD
COMMITTEE
0002336 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN* LE P. MR* 911 fOTHILL RD
OEMOCRATIC FINaNCF CO4MITTFF

78FFC/0T9/OISI 017915q CONTRIRIjTION

WASSERMAN. NORTON 33 N
DEMOCRATIC FINANCF COMMITTEE

7RFEC/0R7/34p4 4273449 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN* OSCAR 247
TSONGAS FOR SENATE COMMITTFF
7RSENo/0R1/33 4461B81 CONTRIBUTION

ORTH LA SALLE ST

RROOKLINF ST

WASSERMAN. OSCAR A I WELLS AVENUE
MAVROULES FOR CONAPFSS COMMITTEE
TRHSE/157/3P! 44Q9R25 CONTRIRUTION

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA. INC

BEVERLY WILLS

'"CA 1NCORO'ORA1Eb

GEVERLY HILLS

MCA INCORPOAftD

BEVERLY HILLS-

MCA RECORDS

BEVERLY HI

.NCA

BEVERLY "Il

UNIVERSmE ST

REVERLy HI

N. C. A. INC

REVERLY "IL

MCA INC

CHICAGO

ONNER. WASSER

NEWTON

ATTORNEY

CA 90210 MAY78 GENERAL
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 17FE878 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

,CA 90210 22FEB76 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

fA 40210 6MAR76 PRIMARY• APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

LLS -'+ CA 11A0 26AUG77 PRIMARY
.OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

LLS CA 90210 14MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

JDIOS Nei INC.

.LS CA 9021 16MAR77 GENERAL
APOIL 10 QUARTERLY

.LS CA 90210 SAPR78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

IL 60602 29SEP? PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

'MAN, & OOORE

MA 021S9 31OCT78 GENERAL
30 DAY POST-GENERAL

MA 02159 27OCT78 GENERAL
30 DAY POST-GENERAL

200

S900

S000

1000

700

1.000

S.000

400
TERMINATED

200

k

0

200

DATE 70ACTO

CITY
STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION lamonams
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE ?DEC?9

PAGE 6SFI. ECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (6)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

CONTRTRTR/LF~IfFPJ/ TPANSFFQFRP
FTLIFR

STREFT ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

WASSERMAN. RONALn T. 470? NARROT ST.
COMMITTFE TO FIFCT 1)(N iTLnN TO CONGcRESS

7RNS/I'f1/??R8 '1 3qi'l CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN. AMIIFL 405 WESTMINSTER ROAD
RPONX COUJNTRY nFMOCRATIC nINNFR COMMITTEE

79FEC/136/1174 P6f 9 CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN. SCOTT A I5 MARtELLUS DR
MAVROILES FOR CONGRESS COMMITTFE

7IRfSE/1]9/41R e420416q CONTRIRUTION

WASSFRMAN, WILLIAM 239 CENTRAL PARK WEST
MOYNIHAN FOR SFNATE COMMITTEE (976 PCC)
TTSFN/00/?1S? 4013731 CONTRIITION

WASSERMAN. WILLITAM S JR
CMTE TO RF-FLECT CONG M.

RHASE/141/3475 021079q

/ 8 ARSItLA RD.
J. HAOIHNGTOIW
CONTRIIJI TOM

WASSER4ANN. FELIX E/LFVIN FOR SE1JATE
COUNCIL Fn A LIVAHLE WORLn
TRFFC/093/4??64 3PS232 FARMASKEO-INTERPEOIARY "It

WASSERMANN. FELTX F/LEVIN FOR SENATE
COUNCIL FoR A LIVARLE WORLO

TRFFC/093/4?76 *392331 FARMARKED INtERMEdIARY OU

TORRANCE CA

LvA. COUNTY OeA. OFFICE

AROOKLY*--

NEWTON

90503 7TPRTR PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-PRIMARY

NY 27APR?7 PRIMARY
YEAR END REPORT

MA 02158 DEC79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

NEW YORK '1 0024 18MAR77 GENERAL
A W APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

ARCNITECT \ . ;

IpiWIC" 0-M148 S 6APR76 PRI04ARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

NEWSPAPER PUBLISME

10 20OCT76 PRIMARY
10 SAY PRE-GENERAL

125

12S

150

300

12S

10 20OCT?7 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE-GENERAL

AMOUNT

0l
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j%~4fl"3O /9?
FFDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSIoN

SFLECTED LIST OF RFCFIPTS & EXPENOITURES (G)
SECTION I - INDIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE I

CONTRIRIlTfR/LNnp/TQANSFFRFQ
FTII.FQr

STRFFT ADnRFSS

WASSERMAN. FDITH 911 N
CRANSTON FOP SFNATE COMMITTFE

79SEN/Oo3/177R 0036859 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN EFDITH 911 P
CRANSTON FOP SENATE COMMITTEE

O 79SEN/003/I774 00368H61CONTPIRUTION

WASSERMAN, FODTH 911 N1
O CORMAN CAMPAIGN COMMITTFE

79MSE/166/2001 0%4470 CONTRIRUTION

O WASSERMAN, EDITH 911Nm
UDALL FOR CONGRFS COMITTEF-19B0

79H5E/j6R/pA 0113671 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. EDITH MRS 91) '
CARTER-MONOALF PRFSIDENTIAL COMITTEEO 79FEC/O00,2071 0?6797 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN, JOHN 910-F
GEORGE RUSH FOR PRESTnENT

79FEC/1n013750 0047137 CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LAW 911
FRIENDs OF MIKF GRAVEL

79SFN/004/4?49 06S415 CONTRIBUTION

CI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~--" WTT I AE EETO----- ----- ---------- ----

N FOOTHILL Pn BEVERLY HILLS

"HOMEMAKER

N FOOTHILL I

I0OTH POOTHILL no

4ORY FOOTHILL OAD

OTH FOOTHILL RO

ARK AVE

ORTH FOOTHILL RD

i

WASSERMANo LEW 911 N FOOTHILL ROADONC SFRVICES CORPORATION/DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE79FFC/131/1701 401195 CONTRIRUTION RFF TO INDIVIDUAL

WASSERMAN. LEW 911 0
CORMAN CAMPAIN CoMmITTEE

79HSE/166/2003 00%4472 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW R 911I
CRANSTON FOR SFNATE COMmITTEE

79SEN/0o3/17l 036R6S CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW Q 911
CRANSTON FOP SFNATF COMMITTFE
T9SEN/OO3/1IR 1)436866 CONTRIR!)TION

WORTH FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL RD

FOOTHILL Rn

BEVERLY s"ILLS

W"OMEMAKER

BeVIERLY M'ILLS

HOUSE WIFE

BEVERLY HILLt

HOMEMAKER

REVERLY HILLS

HOMEMAKER

NEW YORK CITY

ASIEL & 60
BEVERLY HILLS

FILM EXECUTIVE

BEVERLY HILLS

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

CA 90210 25JAN79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 2SJAN79 GENERAL
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 23APR?9 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 17SEP79 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

CA OSAjO 30MAR79 PRIMARY
-APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

NV 10021 21MAY79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 13JUN79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 21JUN79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 23APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 2JAN79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QIJARTFRLY

CA 90210 25JAN79 GENERAL
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

N) r!(,-( TIIll ifiPORTS;AND SIATUTTI71NTS I I-TF 1)ABROVF AMO AVAII AM fFfm U) PoI(: IC NspuOT.j P414 h.~,4 CC, 4 3~. , 'i j: 4.
I;I L N( T Ht fll)O11J Y h AN Y I' 1?',( ~),% 1OR T 1IIf '( I ,)O 'I I''lll I ,,,,. . .. ,tf I ;.. , 1'.(... % .r I' -c C* 4 Tj-

1.000

19000

1.000

200

1.000

2s0

1.000

9-

1.000

1.000

19000 •

0

I I ".

CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION AMOUNT



I n 4 n 1 3 f) 2 1 *-
FFOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTED LIST OF RFCFIPTS & EXPENDITURE%
SECTION 1 -wINDIVIDUALS

DATE 7DEC79

PAGE 2IG)

CONTRTRI,TOR/LFNnFP/TRANSFFRFR
FILFR

STRFFT AnnRESS CITY STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

WASSERMAN. LEW P 911 N FOOTHILL RO
DNC SFRVICEs cnoPoRATION/nFMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE

79FFC/124/O054 #00772? CONTRIRUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW R 911 NORTH FOOTN4RLL DO
CARTER-MONDALF PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE

79FEC/100/2073 40?68115 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN* LEV W 911 NORTH FOOTHILL ROAD
UOALL FOR CONAPFSS COMMITTEF-19RO

79HSE/16R/2R6 011 367? CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN9 LEW R MR 911 N FOOTHILL Rn

DNC SFRVICFS CORPnRATION/)EMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMITTEE
79FEC/1?6/4OSA 003SRS2 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. LEW R MR /91 N FOOTHILL R0
ONC SERVICES CnRQPRATION/nEMOCRAIC NATTONAL CnMITTEE

79FEC/131/I O9 0Q44? CONTRIHUTION

WASSERMAN. LEV W MR 911 NORTH FOOTHILL RD
OFMOCRATIC CONGPFqSTONAL nINNEP COMMITTEE

7qFFC/131/2341 4070959 CONTqIBUTION

WASSFRMAN. LEW Q MR 911 NORTH FOnTHILL ROAn
DFMOCRATIC SENATORIAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTFF *

79SFN/004/IRI3 00904SR CONTRIBUTION

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA. INC

BEVERLY WILLS

"CA CORP

BEVERL HILLS'

0 tCA UNIVERSAL

BEVERLY HILLt

MCA UNIVERSAL

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA/UtNIVERSAL

BEVERLY HILLS

MCA INC

BEVIRLY HILLS

MCA INCORPORA TE

CA 90210 2FEB79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 30MAR79 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90210 17SEP79 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

tA 90210 2APR79 SPECIAL
30 DAY POST-SPECIAL

CA 96210 20JUN79 PRIMARY
J(JLY 10 QJARTERLY

CA 90216 16APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

CA 90216 16APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

WASSERMAN. NANCY W MRS P31
REAGAN FOR PRESI)FNT

79FEC/1O?/0107 00 fA0 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. NANCY W MRS 7231

REAGAN FOR PRFIDFNT
79FFC/10/O0307 v0S0'TQ CONTPIRUTION

RBTTONWOOD PL

RUTTONWOOD PL

WASSERMAN. NORTON MP 33 N LA SALLE ST
CARTER-MONDALF PPESIOENTIAL COMMITTEE

T9FEC/100/2443 051576 CONTRIBUTION

WASSERMAN. OSCAR A ?47 BROOKLINF STREFT
60771 ELECTION C)MMITTFF

795FN/003/04R3 019394 CONTRIBUTION

BERWYN

HOUSE WIFE

BERWYN

HOUSE WIFE

CHICAGO

ORNER WASSERMAN I MO

NEWTON

ATTORNEY

PA 19312 7MAY19 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

PA 19312 27JUN?9 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

IL 60602 3APR79 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

)RE

MA 021S9 16JAN79 FOR 1978
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

AWT

10.000

19000

200

49133

6sTSO

S0
AMENDMENT

S0
AMENOMENT

0

125

200

m mmm ---------- m-m -m-m mm IMM

141 111 AN 11 '.1 A ll kli 1'.11 1, A14, I\.,( At 4 1 A 1 1 i I I A 14 1 1 Iftl If A"I I i I A "'s, 0. - I 1 11 ci, .011 '0 I(Ai H u pf

"),)I tit .(,1 11 II)t 11111 t/ I 1 1:1" j'l l - 7; 1 Iiij



w
~

1 V~,, ~ ~I

- *u~..t e~r

GL 4L w

~3fl2t 4

rWI4m co~tq~3SN
pcvgwIq & ~upgr3IU(~ 663

U - IqOIVUDUALi

cliv

OAvTE 7EC79

PADE 3

STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

,,ACLANdCY LAMF RANCHO 0MIRAGE CA 92210 26SEP79 PRIMARY

00004 pn ocr~ilf"'r(19841 ectOCTOBER 
10 QUARTERLY

9 ollfl PU04^ Colo9~) lI MOTIONRALPH WASSERM4AN CHIRO OFFICES

4~

/
A

\ ~

4 1

........................................

AMOUNT
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
112S K~ STRUT N.W
WASHINGION.D.C. 204bl
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Ad

Date Filmed /.9 -g Camera No. 2

Cameraman ( L

HO/THIS IS THE BEGINIING OF flUR f,.


